

John Iacovone

1028 Golden Sands Way
Leland, NC 28451

910.617.7731
yakbrew@gmail.com

Film/TV Production Experience:

▪ Revolution (TV series)	2012	Electric
▪ Iron Man 3 (Feature Film)	2012	Electric
▪ We're The Millers (Feature Film)	2012	Rigging Electric
▪ Safe Haven (Feature Film)	2012	Set Dresser
▪ NBA Playoffs (Remote TV)	2011	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ PGA Masters (Remote TV)	2011	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ PGA West Coast Swing (Remote TV)	2011	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ Georgia Lottery All Access Music Search	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ NFL Network (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ NBA, TNT (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ NFL Network (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ Mike & Mike Show, ESPN (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ The Herd, ESPN (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ PGA, CBS/Golf Channel (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ Country Music Awards (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ PGA, NBC/Golf Channel (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ NBA, TNT (Remote TV)	2010	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ Alicia Keys & Friends, Live at the Apollo	2009	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator
▪ NFL Thursday Night Football, TBS	2009	Rigging Electric/Generator Operator

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

IATSE Local 491, <i>Electric</i>	2012-present
Filmwerks, Inc., <i>Electrician</i>	2009-2011
Full Service Electric, <i>Owner</i>	1998-present
EWE, <i>Crew Supervisor/Electrician</i>	1996-1998
NEC Electric, <i>Apprentice</i>	1993-1996
USMC, <i>Infantry</i>	1988-1992

EDUCATION:

- Wake Technical College and Brunswick Community College: N.E.C. classes on electrical codes and by-laws, business management, fire, and safety.
- J.C.R. Accredited Electrical Fire and Safety Courses
- Electrical Contractor's license earned in March 1998

SUMMARY:

More than 20 years experience in the electrical field and 15 years as a Licensed Master Electrician and small business owner •Outstanding problem solving abilities •Able to take initiative and complete any task at hand •Proven ability to manage simultaneous projects, work independently or as part of a team, and meet deadlines •Experience with alternative energy• Posses CDL and current license for all lifts and fork truck.